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SQOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

July 27, 2020

Dr. Scott Ralls

President

Wake Technical Community College
9101 Fayetteville Road

Raleigh, NC 27603-5696

Dear Dr. Rails:
Thank you for submitting the following substantive change:

Substantive change:
Temporary Emergency Relocation of Instruction
Submission date:
712572020
Implementation date:
71272020
Case ID:
SCo011011

Instruction moving from: South Campus {main campus); Public Safety Education Campus; Perry Health
Science Campus; Vernon Malone College and Career Academy; Scott North Wake Campus; North Wake
College and Career Acadenty; RTP Campus; Western Wake Campus; Beltline Center; Eastern Wake
Center

Instruction moving to: Distance learning

Reason for relocation: Coronavirus outbreak

Date instruction relocated: July 27, 2020

Estimated date instruction will resume at the original location: January 1, 2021 (158 days}

SACSCOC accepts notification for up 1o 60 days, renewable for an additional 60 days if
needed. Relocation beyond 120 days requires approval.

Because the coronavirus outbreak presents a unique challenge to reliably estimating the date instruction
will return to original locations, we are by default accepting notification for the 120-day maximwn and
approving relocation through December 31, 2020.

We confirm the institution is approved for distance learning. The institution may offer any portion of any
current program, or any new program that is not a significant departure from existing programs, via
distance learning (i.e., online).
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We are not approving relocations beyond December 31, 2020 at this time ; monitor the Coronavirus and
SACSCOC information on the SACSCOC homepage and email communication from President Wheelan
for additional guidance as it becomes available,

Do not notify SACSCOC when instruction resumes at the ori ginal location.
We send our best regards as you manage this difficult situation.

We accept notification and the Board of Trustees of the Southern Association of Colleges
and Schocls Commission on Colleges approves the temporary emergency relocation of
instruction from South Campus (main campus); Public Safety Education Campus; Perry
Health Science Campus; Vernon Malone Cellege and Career Academy; Scott North Wake
Campus; North Wake College and Career Academy; RTP Campus; Western Wake
Campus; Beltline Center; Eastern Wake Center to Distance learning, effective July 27,
2020 to December 31, 2020.

Should you need assistance, please contact Dr. Larry L. Barvin at 404-679-4501 or via email at
learvin@sacscoc.org.

Please include the Case ID number above in all submissions or correspondence about this
substantive change.

W. Sightler, Ph.D.
Director of Substantive Chaid
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cc: Dr. John B. Boone, Dean of Institutional Effectiveness, Accreditation,
and Research/SACSCOC Accreditation Liaison
Dr. Larry L. Earvin

Case ID: SC011011



